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MOTION TO TERMINATE FURTHER PROCEEDINGS DUE TO 

RESPONDENT’S FULL PAYMENT OF FORFEITURE 
  

 

The Staff of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (“Staff”) hereby moves to 

terminate any further proceedings in this case for good cause being shown in the 

memorandum in support below. 

   Respectfully submitted, 

 

Ohio Attorney General Michael DeWine 

 

William L. Wright 

Section Chief, Public Utilities Section 

 

/s/John H. Jones  
John H. Jones 

Assistant Section Chief 

Public Utilities Section 

Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine 

30 East Broad Street, 16th Floor 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

(614) 466-4395 (Telephone) 

(866) 524-1223 (Fax) 

Email: 

john.jones@ohioattorneygeneral.gov 



 2 

  

 

 

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT 

 

 Pursuant to Rule 4901:2-7-12, Ohio Adm. Code, the Staff served Shawn Lewis 

(“Respondent”) with a Notice of Preliminary Determination (NPD) regarding the 

Respondent’s  failure to use a seat belt while operating a commercial motor vehicle in 

violation of 49 C.F.R. § 392.16.  Staff intended to assess a $100 forfeiture for the 

violation as noticed in the NPD.  On February 5, 2018, Respondent filed a request for an 

Administrative Hearing.  On March 19, 2018, the Attorney Examiner issued an Entry 

scheduling this matter for hearing on May 10, 2018.  On May 2, 2018 Respondent made 

full payment of the $100 forfeiture that Staff requested in the NPD.  After payment was 

received by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (Commission), Counsel for Staff 

contacted Respondent who confirmed he did not want to continue the proceedings in this 

case and stated that his payment resolved this matter in full.  Likewise, Rule 4901:2-7-22, 

Ohio Adm. Code, provides that full payment constitutes an admission to the violation and 

shall terminate further proceedings.   

Accordingly, Staff requests that the Commission terminate any further 

proceedings due to Respondent’s full payment of the forfeiture that was assessed by Staff 

in the NPD. 
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 Respectfully submitted, 

 

Ohio Attorney General Michael DeWine 

 

William L. Wright 

Section Chief, Public Utilities Section 

 

 

/s/John H. Jones     

John H. Jones 

Assistant Section Chief 

Public Utilities Section 

Ohio Attorney General Mike DeWine 

30 East Broad Street, 16th Floor 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

(614) 466-4395 (Telephone) 

(800) 524-1223 (Fax) 

Email: 

john.jones@ohioattorneygeneral.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I certify that a true copy of the foregoing was served upon Shawn Lewis, 860 E. 

Hatt Swank Road, Loveland, OH 45140 by regular U.S. mail this 9th day of May 2018. 

      

 /s/John H. Jones    
 John H. Jones 
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